
SIXTY-NINTH MEETING 

Held af Lake Success, New York, on Safurday, 
18 Ocfober 1947, af 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Justice Sir Fazl ALI (India). 

32. Budget estimates for the financial 
year 1948 (documents A/318, 
A/336, AJC.5j 149 and AJC.5j 157) 

The Committee considered section 16. 

Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in charge 
of Administrative and Financial Services) stated 
that the Advisory Committee had shown a great 
interest in his Department and had made 
important and helpful recommendations. It had 
pointed out that the estimates were lower than 
those for 1947, and since the date of its report the 
revised estimates showed a reduction from 
$1,649,902 to $1,513,000, or $7,000 below the 
figure recommended by the Advisory Committee. 
The budget for 19±8 had been prepared by a 
difierent method, so that an exact comparison 
with the year 1947 was not possible, but the 
manning tables and the totai amount couid be so 
compared. 

He had been surprised, on taking up his duties, 
at the size of the administrative staff. The 
Department consisted of three bureaux. For the 
Bureau of Administrative Management and Budget 
forty-six posts, or the same number as for 1947, 
were requested. For the Bureau of the Comp­
troller, ninety-eight posts were again requested 
for 1948. Its actuai strength, including tempo­
rary personnel, amounted at the mornent to 
141 persons. Accordingly, the revised estimates 
represented a Iarge decrease. As regards the 
Bureau of Personnel, ninety-seven posts were 
requested as against eighty-three for 1947, but the 
actuai strength, which in February 1947 had 
reached 171, stood today at 140 and a substantiai 
deerease was therefore contemplated. 

Comparison with a simiiar office in a nationai 
Government was not possibie, since the Bureau 
of Personncl did not receive the assishnce of 
a Civil ~enice Commission. In the eariy stages 
of the ~cn:ted Nations it had had to handie an 
abnormai nurnber of·applications for ernpioyrnent, 
of which 46,000 had been filed to date. In 
addition, staff was required for indoctrination, 
training and staff relations, since the Secretariat 
cornprised so many different nationalities. At 
one time, twenty-two persons had been occupied 
with the probiem of staff housing. 

Referring to the Department as a whoie, he 
pointed out that 248 posts were requested for 
1948, or a reduction of 122 frorn the peak strength 
of 370 persons empioyed at the beginning of 1947. 
To attain the figure of 248, heavy reductions 
wouid be called for before the end of the year. 
The percentage of the Department's estimates in 
reiation to totai estimates was 5 per cent, a figure 

SOIXANTE-NEUVIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake-Success, New-York, 
le samedi 18 octobre 1947, a 11 heures. 

Presidenf : Sir Fazi ALI (Inde). 

32. PnSvisions de depenses pour l'exer­
cice financier 1948 ( documents 
A/318, A/336, AJC.5/ 149 et 
AJC.5/ 157) 

La Commission examine Ie chapitre 16. 

M. PmcE (Secretaire generai adjoint charge 
des services administratifs et financiers) deciare 
que Ie Comite consultatif a manifeste un grand 
interet pour son Departement et qu'ii a formuie 
des recommandations importantes et utiles. II a 
signaie que Ies previsions etaient inferieures a 
celles de 194 7' et, depuis Ia da te a Iaquelle ii a 
etabli son rapport, Ies previsions ont ete reduites, 
apres revision, de 1.649.902 dollars a 1.513.000 
dollars, soit 7.000 dollars de moins que Ie montant 
recommande par Ie Comite. Le budget de 1948 
n'a pas ete prepare de Ia meme fa<;on que ceiui 
de 1947, de sorte qu'une comparaison precise 
n'est pas possibie, mais Ies tableaux d'effectifs 
et Ies montants totaux peuvent etre compares. 

M. Price a ete surpris, en entrant en fonctions, 
de l'importance du personnei administratif. Le 
Departement est compose de trois services. Pour 
Ie Service de l'organisation administrative et du 
budget, quarante-six postes sont demandes, soit 
Ie meme nombre que pour 1947. Pour Ie Service 
du Contröleur, quatre-vingt-dix-huit postes sont 
a nouveau demandes pour 1948. Son effectif n\el 
s'eleve a l'heure actuelle a 141 personnes, y 
compris Ie personnei temporaire. Les previsions 
revisees representent, par consequent, une forte 
diminution. En ce qui concerne Ie Service du 
personnei, quatre-vingt-dix-sept po~tes ont ete 
demandes contre quatre-vingt-trois en 1947, mais 
l' effectif reei, qui, en fevrier 1947' atteignait 
171 personnes, s'eieve maintenant a 140 personnes; 
une diminution importante est donc envisagee. 

II n'est pas possibie d'Ctablir de comparaison 
avec Ies services simiiaires d'un gouvernement 
nationai, car le Service du personnel n'est pas 
assiste d'une commission d'administration. Le 
Service, durant Ies premiers mois de l'existence 
de l'organisation, a du etudier un nombre anormai 
de demandes d'emploi, et des dossiers ont ete 
etablis a ce j our pour 46.000 d' entre elles. En outre, 
ii faut du personnei pour mettre au courant et 
former Ies fonctionnaires, et assurer Ies relations 
avec eux, etant donne le tres grand nombre de 
nationalites representees au sein du Secretariat. 
A un moment donne, vingt-deux personnes 
s'occupaient du probleme du logement du per­
sonnel. 

Parlant du Departement dans son ensemble, 
M. Price souligne que deux cent quarante-huit 
postes sont demandes pour 1948, soit une reduction 
de cent vingt-deux postes sur l'effectif maximum 
de 370 personnes, qui etait ceiui du debut de 1947. 
Pour arriver au chifire de 248, ii faudrait effectuer 
d'importantes reductions avant Ia fin de l'annee. 
Le pourcentage des previsions pour ce Depar-

173 



which the Advisory Conunittee had considered not 
unrcasonable. Efforts 'vere being made to sim­
plify the payroll system, since the cost of the 
pay-check was far too high. The allowances and 
deductions were far more complicated and varied 
than in a national administration. For some 
weeks, all re-grading had, with very few excep­
tions, been suspended, and in future it would be 
effected on a drastically reduced basis. The Advi­
sory Committee had drawn attention to the 
excessive number of temporary posts in the Bureau 
of Personnel. A heavy reduction was contem­
plated, and already the Training Section had 
been reduced from fourteen to eight posts. 

In accordance v;ith a recommcndation of the 
_\d.,·isory Committee, the expenditures of certain 
adminislrativc committccs had been transferred 
from section 20 to the sections to which they 
properly related. Under that arrangement a 
sum of $ H,OOO was chargeable to the Depart­
ment's budget in respect of the Stafi Benefit 
Committee and the International Civil Service 
Advisory Board. No provision was includecl for 
the Appeals Board, since stafi would he provided 
from his (Mr. Price's) own office. 

In conclusion, he recalled that a majority of the 
representatives had pressed for a frugal adminis­
tration with better controls. The Advisory 
Committee also had stressed the need for a strong 
Bureau of Personnel and a strong Bureau of 
Budget. It was from the Deparlment of Admin­
istrative and Financial Services that the impetus 
should come, and if the Secretary-General was to 
introduce the necessary reforms, he needed the 
confidence and support of the Fifth Committee. 

Mr. JACKLIN (Union of South Africa) thanked 
the Assistant Secretary-General for his statement 
and assured him of the full support of his delc­
gation. 

He would not propose any reduction in 
personnel for 1948, for the reason that the number 
was not excessive under the existing organization 
of the Department. He felt, however, that a 
substantial reduction of staff could he effectecl 
through a reorganization of the system. The 
existing structure had been decided on by a sub­
committee of the Fifth Committee in London ; 
neither the Advisory Group of Experts nor any 
of the high officials now responsible for its admin­
istration had been consulted. If it was at all 
workable, that was due solely to the devotion of 
the administering officials. It was national in 
character, grandiose and costly, and entirely 
unfitted to an organization of 3,000 persons 
working in close collaboration and mostly in the 
same building. A complex system of divisions 
and sections had heen set up. It had heen 
predicted that the Secretariat might reach a figure 
of 10,000 employees, but it would he well to eease 
huilding in advance of requirement~. 

tement, par rapport aux previsiOns totales, est 
de 5 pour cent, chiffre qui n'a pas ete considere 
comme injustifie par Ie Comite consultatif. On 
s'efforce de simplifier le systeme de paiement des 
salaires, le cout de l'etablissement de cheques de 
paiement etant beaucoup trop eleve. Les alloca­
tions et Ies deductions sont infiniment plus com­
pliquees et plus variees que dans une adminis­
tration nationale. Depuis quelques semaines, tous 
Ies reclassements ont ete suspendus, a de tres 
rares exceptions pres, et a I'avenir ils ne seront 
effectues que sur une echelle extremement reduite. 
Le Comite consultatif a signale le nombre excessif 
de postes temporaires dans Ie Service du personnel. 
l!ne reduction importante est envisagee, et l'effec­
tif de la Division de formation professionnelle a 
deja etc reduit de quatorze a huit personnes. 

Conformement a une recommandation du 
Comite consultatif, Ies depenses de certaines 
rommissions et de certains eomites charges de 
que:,lions administratives ont ete tranferees du 
chapitre 20 aux chapitres avcc lesquels elles sont 
plus directement en relations. En vertu de ces 
dispositions, une somme ele 41.000 dollars est 
imputable au budget du Departement pour Ie 
Comite de Ia Caisse des pensions du personnel et 
Ie Comite consultatif d'administration interna­
tionale. Aucune prevision n'a ete faite pour le 
Comite d'appel, Ie personnel devant etre fourni 
par le cabinet de M. Price. 

En conclusion, M. Price rappelle que Ia majorite 
des representants ont insiste pour une adminis­
tration reduite, mieux contrölee. Le Comite 
consultatif a aussi insiste sur Ia necessite de 
services du personnel importants et ele services 
du budget importants. L'impulsion doit venir 
du Departement des services administratifs et 
financiers et, pour mettre en vigueur Ies reformes 
necessaires, le Secretaire general a besoin de 
la confiance et de I'appui de la Cinquieme 
Commis~ion. 

M. JACKLIN (Union Sud-Africaine) remercie Ie 
Secretaire general adjoint de son expose et I'assure 
de I'appui integral de sa dClegation. 

Pour sa part, il ne propose, pour l'annee 19.(8, 
aucune reduction de personnel, etant donne que 
l'efiectif n'est pas excessif si l'on considere l'orga­
nisation actuelle du Departement. II estime 
toutefois que I'on pourrait operer une reduction 
sensible du personnel en reorganisant I'ensemhle 
du systeme. C'est une sous-commission de la 
Cinquieme Commission, qui a decide, a Londres, 
ele Ia structure actuelle ; on n'a alors consulte, 
ni Ie groupe consultatif d'experts, ni aucun des 
hauts fonctionnaires a qui incombe actuellement 
Ia responsabilite de I'administration. Si Ie systeme 
peut fonctionner, c'est seulement gråce au zele 
des fonctionnaires charges de I'administration. 
Ce systeme a un caractere national, il est grandiose 
et coutcux, et il ne convient nullement a une orga­
nisation qui groupe 3.000 personnes travaillant 
en collahoration etroite, et, pour Ia plupart, dans 
un seul et meme båtiment. On a etabli un systeme 
eomplexe de divisions et de sections, on a prevu 
que l'effectif cles employes du Secretariat attein­
drait eventuellement le chiffre de 10.000, mais il 
conviendrait de suspendre toute entreprise nou­
Yelle avant que Ia necessitc s'en fasse sentir. 

174 



He suggested that the Assistant Secretary­
Generai should himself undertake the work of 
reorganization and, that even if his pian proved 
to be at variance with the existing structure, he 
shouid appiy it and report to the Fifth Committee 
during the following session. It would be 'veli 
not to disregard previous international experiencc, 
such as that of the Leaguc of Nations and the ILO, 
which had been founded on all that was hest in 
national administrations. 

Although it was the vie>Y of the Ad visory 
Committee that lhe system of control was 
improving, radical and funclamental revision was 
neeclecl. The collection of funds and the authori­
zation, clisbursement and control of expenditure 
were all under one departmental head. It was 
not enough that there had heen no abuse ; the 
possibility of abuse should be removed. Autho­
rization of expenditures shoulcl be the responsl­
hility of heads of departments, aftcr approval 
hy the Department of Administrative ancl Finan­
cial Services. Where a clisbursing officer chal­
lenged an expencliture, a report shoulcl he sub­
mittecl to the Secretary-General ancl then referred 
to the Board of Auclitors. 

In view of the scarcity of dollars, it would 
afiord substantial relief to Memhers if, as had been 
proposed, that part of their contributions which 
related to expenditure to he incurred outside the 
United States could be paid in other than United 
States currency. For 1948 the sum involved 
wouid amount to approximately $4,000,000. 

In repiy to Mr. l\'IACHADO (Brazil), who drew 
attention to the comparative figures of established 
posts for the years 1947 and 1948, 1 and who 
remarked that, as he had understood, no increa&e 
was contemplated for 1948, Mr. PRICE (Assistant 
Secretary-Generai in charge of Administrative 
and Financial Services) stated that there would 
be a deerease through the consoiidation of 
sections. Efiorts would be made to carry out, 
with a stafi of 248, the work on which, at the 
moment, 347 persons were employed. 

The Secretary-General hacl not yet decided to 
what extent the Management Survey would he 
continued, lmt in any event the process of review­
ing and improving the services hacl to go on. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) supported the sugges­
tions made by the representative of South Africa 
and requested that they should be submitted in 
written form. 

In the previous year the Bureau of Personnel 
had played a secondary role in the administration, 
and it 'vas still true that it did not have a sufficient 
part in the formulation of rulcs on personnel. 
The Departments acted too freely in the matter 
of empioying or dismissing personnel. The central 
controi should belong to the Bureau of Personnel. 

1 See document AjC.5jlj7, par_e 32. 

M. J acklin suggere que le Secretaire general 
adjoint devrait entreprendre lui-meme Ia tåche 
ele reorganisation, et que, meme si des difierences 
se manifestaient entre son plan et la structure 
actuelle, il devrait le mettre a execution, et faire 
rapport, dans le courant ele la prochaine session, 
a la Cinquiemc Commission. Il conviendrait ele ne 
pas negliger l'experience acquise anterieurement 
sur le plan internationai, par exemple de celle dc 
Ia Societe des Nations et du B.I.T. qui reposait 
sur ce qu'il y avait de mieux dans Ies diverses 
administrations nationales. 

Bien que le Comite consultatif soit d'avis que le 
systeme ele contröle va en s'ameliorant, il est 
necessairc ele proceder a une revision raelieale et 
fondamentaie de ce systeme. Les rentrees ele 
fonds, ainsi que Ies autorisations ele depenses, 
Ies paiements, et le contröle des depenses, depen­
dent d'un meme chef ele Departement. Il n'y a pas 
eu d'abus, mais cela ne suffit pas ; ii faut ecarter 
toute possibilite d'abus. Les autorisations ele 
dcpenses devraient etre fournies sous la respon­
sabilite des chefs ele departements, apres avoir ete 
approuvees par Ie Departement des services admi­
nistratifs et financiers. Dans tous Ies cas Oll un 
payeur se refuserait a couvrir une depense, il y 
aurait lieu de presenter au Secretariat gcneral un 
rapport, puis de soumettre ceiui-ci au Comite des 
commissaires aux comptes. 

En raison de la penurie ele dollars, Ies Etats 
Membres se verraient soulages d'une charge consi­
derable si, comme on l' a propose, la part de leurs 
contributions afferente a des depenses qui seront 
engagees a l'exterieur des Etats-Unis, pouvait 
etre payee en une monnaie autre que celle des 
Etats-Unis. Pour l'exercice 1948, Ies sommes en 
question se monteraient a environ quatre millions 
ele dollars. 

Repondant a M. M.-..CHADO (Bresil) qui avait 
attire l'attention sur Ies nombres compares cles 
postes permanents pour 1947 et pour 1948 1, et 
avait remarque qu'a ce qu'il avait cru comprendre, 
on n'envisageait aucune augmentation pour 1948, 
M. PmcE (Secretaire general adjoint charge des 
services administratifs et financiers) declare 
qu'une fusion de sections diminuera Ie nombre des 
postes. On fera des efforts pour executer, avec un 
personnel de 248 empioyes, Ies travaux pour 
lesquels on emploie actuellement 347 personnes. 

Le Secretaire general n'a pas encore decide 
dans quelle mesure on poursuivra l'enquete sur 
le fonctionnement du Secretariat, mais, en tout 
cas, ii faut continuer a etudier Ie fonctionnement 
des services et a l'ameliorer. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) appuie Ies suggestions 
formuiees par le representant ele l'Union Sud­
Africaine et demande qu' elles soient presentees 
par ecrit. 

L'annee precedente, le röie joue par le Service 
clu personnel dans l'administration a ete secon­
claire, et il est toujours exact que ce Service n'a 
pas une part assez grande dans l'elaboration des 
reglements relatifs au personnel. Les Depar­
t~ments agissent trop a leur gre Iorsqu'il s'agit 
d'engager ou ele renvoyer du personnel. C'est au 

' Yoir document A/C.5j157, page 37. 

175 



That Bureau should be a very powerful body, 
comprising a small but picked staff. At the 
moment it was made up of a host of officials 
whose level, on the whole, was that of persons 
filling up forms and remaining wholly unaware 
of the principles which they were called upon to 
apply. He cited an exemple of the incompetence 
of one of its officers in connexion with the 
interviewing of applicants. 

Proper principles of recruiting were not being 
applied, and drastic reform was imperative. A 
uniform policy of recruitment and dismissal should 
be introduced. The essential function of the 
Bureau was not being fulfilled, and though he 
would not submit any radical proposals he hoped 
that a reform would be instituted during the 
following year. 

Mr. MAYER (France) suggested that there was 
need of a far-reaching reform of the organization 
of the Department. 

The revised estimates showed virtually no 
deerease as compared with the recommendations 
of the Advisory Committee. 

The organization was unduly complex and 
cumbersome for a budget of $30,000,000 or 
$35,000,000. In all divisions there was an exccs­
sive number of officials in the higher grades. 

He feared that there might be duplintion 
through the existence of both a Management 
Engineering Division and an Organiz1tion and 
Estimates Division. The tasks assigned t) the 
latter Division could be carried on by the imme­
diate assistants of the head of the Department. 

He proposed that the estimates should be 
reduced by $100,000 as a token of the Fifth 
Committee's desire that the reorganization sugges­
ted by the representative of South Africa should 
be carried out before the estimates for the follow­
ing year were submitted. 

Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) observed that, while he 
understood the reasons prompting the French 
proposal, he was opposed to reductions en bloc. 

He expressed the view that services should be 
centralized and that top-heavy divisions should 
be avoided. 

As regards the Management Survey, discussion 
of its report had shown that there was a general 
feeling against the work and the mannE'r in which 
it had been carried out. As had been pointed 
out, it was not possible to standardize intellectual 
work or to measure it in terms applicable to 
commerce and industry. It had been his impres­
sion that the survey would be suspended for the 
time being, but the Assistant Secrctary-General 
proposcd its continuance. 

It would be expedicnt for the Committee to 
receive specific recommendations from the Secre­
tariat in regard to Members' contributions for 
expenditure to be incurred outside the United 
States. 

The various suggestions made at that meeting 
should be considered ; reductions seemed possible 

Service du personnel qu'il conviendrait de confier 
la charge du contröle central. Ce Service doit etre 
un organe tres puissant, et disposer d'un personnel 
reduit mais trie sur le volet. Pour le moment, 
ce Service se compose d'une masse de fonction­
naires dont l'activite, dans !'ensemble, se resume 
a remplir des formulaires et a rester totalement 
ignorants des principes qu'ils sont charges d'appli­
quer. M. Lebeau cite un exemple d'incompetence 
donne par un des fonctionnaires de ce service en 
matiere d'interrogatoire des candidats. 

Les principes suivis pour le recrutement ne 
sont pas ceux qui conviennent ; une reforme radi­
cale est absolument necessaire. Il faut adopter 
des regles uniformes pour le recrutement et le 
licenciement. Le Service du personnel ne remplit 
pas sa fonction essentielle. Bien qu'il ne veuille 
pas presenter de propositions radicales, M. LEBEAU 
espere qu'on procedera a une reforme au cours de 
l'annee suivante. 

M. MAYER (France) estime qu'une reorganisation 
etendue du Departement est necessaire. 

Les previsions revisees ne comportent en fait 
aucune reduction par rapport aux recomman­
dations du Comite consultatif. 

Le systeme est inutilement lourd et complique 
pour un budget de 30 ou 35 millions de dollars. 
Dans toutes Ies divisions, il y a un trop grand 
nombre de fonctionnaires superieurs. 

Il craint que le Service d'etude des projets 
d'organisation administrative et budgetaire ne 
fasse double emploi avec la Division chargee des 
previsions et de l' organisation. Les assistants 
immediats du Chef du departement pourraient 
remplir Ies fonctions confiees a cette derniere. 

M. Mayer propose de reduire Ies prcvisions de 
100.000 dollars pour manifester le desir qu'a la 
Cinquieme Commission de voir la reorganisation 
proposce par l'Union Sud-Africaine terminee 
avant que soient soumises les previsions pour 
l'annee suivante. 

M. TEJERA (Uruguay), hien qu'il comprenne Ies 
raisons qui inspirent la proposition fran<;aise, 
s'oppose aux reductions massives. 

Il faudrait, a son avis, centraliser Ies services et 
eviter que Ies divisions n'aient relativement trop 
de fonctionnaires superieurs. 

En ce qui concerne l'enquete sur le fonction­
nement du Secretariat, la discussion du rapport 
publie a ce sujet a revele que l'on etait en general 
mecontent de l'entreprise et de la fa<;on dont elle 
a ete realisee. Comme on l'a fait remarquer, il 
est impossible de soumettre le travail intellectuel 
a des regles uniformes et de le mesurer selon des 
mcthodes applicables au commerce et a l'industrie. 
Il avait eu l'impression que l'enquete serait 
suspendue pour le moment, mais le Secretaire 
gem\ral adjoint a propose de la poursuivre. 

Le Secretariat faciliterait la tåche de la Com­
mission en faisant a celle-ci des recommandations 
precises sur Ies contributions provenant des 
Membres et destinees a couvrir Ies depenses 
encourues hors des Etats-Unis. 

Il faut etudier Ies differentes propositions faites 
au cours de cette seance. Il semble que la 

176 



in the services through centralization. 

Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
thought that the suggestions of the representative 
of the Union of South Africa required to he studied 
in consultation with the Advisory Committee and 
the Board of Auditors. In his view it was not 
advisahle to make immediate reductions on the 
strength of so sweeping a proposal, hut the 
Committee might rest assured that it would have 
his earnest consideration. 

Mr. MAYER (France) pointed out that in earlier 
discussions he had opposed glohal reductions. 
An over-all vote on section 16 had, however, heen 
requested previously, and there was therefore no 
other way to record a desire for reductions than 
through the suhmission of a proposal. It should 
he possible for the Department to he reorganized 
within the limits imposed hy his proposal. 

Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) remarked that he had 
refrained from making a similar proposal only on 
grounds of consistency, in order not to vote on a 
glohal reduction. It was for the Committee, and 
not for the Secretary-General, to specify which 
items should he curtailed. 

Mr. PmcE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
urged that cuts should not he made merely for 
the sake of cutting, or on the ground that the 
revised estimates had not introduced further 
reductions. The estimates for the Department 
had heen tightly drawn and difficulties would 
arise if additional cuts were made. 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) stated that, as on 
previous occasions, he was opposed to voting 
without a proper examination of the details. The 
suggestions made hy the representative of South 
Africa needed to he studied ; the grounds for 
making a cut of 10 per cent were not yet known. 

Mr. JACKLIN (Union of South Africa) appealed 
to the representative of France to limit his 
proposal to a token cut of $25,000, which he hoped 
the Assistant Secretary-General would accept. 

Mr. MAYER (France) explained that his figure 
had not heen ehosen at random : the estimate 
for the Organization and Estimates Division 
amounted to $99,075. That Division seemed 
superfluous, and its functions should he performed 
hy the Office of the Director or the Office of the 
Assistant Secretary-General. It had not heen 
his purpose to attack the work of the Department, 
though he felt it was cumhersome and overstaffed. 
He agreed to limit his proposal to $25,000. 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) stated that, irres­
pective of the amount, he was opposed to the 

centralisation permettrait d'effectuer certaines 
reductions dans Ies services. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire general adjoint charge des 
services administratifs et financiers) estime qu'il 
faut examiner Ies propositions du representant 
de l'Union Sud-Africaine en consultation avec 
le Comite consultatif et le Comite des commissaires 
aux comptes. II ne serait pas hon, a son avis, de 
proceder a des reductions immediates sous l'in­
fluence d'une proposition aussi draconienne, mais 
la Commission peut etre assuree qu'il examinera 
cette proposition avec la plus grande attention. 

M. MAYER (France) rappelle qu'au cours de 
discussions precedentes il s'est oppose aux reduc­
tions massives. Mais on a demande precedemment 
un vote d'ensemhle sur le chapitre 16; M. Mayer 
n'a donc pas d'autre moyen d'exposer des 
demandes de reduction que de soumettre une 
proposition a cet effet. II doit etre possible de 
reorganiser le Departement en restant dans le 
cadre de sa proposition. 

M. TEJERA (Uruguay) fait remarquer que, s'il 
s'est abstenu de presenter une proposition sem­
hlahle, c'est pour ne pas devier de son attitude 
precedente, car il ne voulait pas voter une reduc­
tion globale. C'est a Ia Commission et non au 
Secretaire general de determiner Ies postes qu'il 
faut reduire. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire general adjoint charge des 
Services administratifs et financiers) insiste pour 
que la Commission ne decide aucune reduction 
dans le seul hut de faire des reductions ou sous 
pretexte que Ies previsions revisees ne comportent 
pas de nouvelles reductions. Le hudget du Depar­
tement a ete calcule au plus juste et de nouvelles 
reductions feraient surgir des difficultes. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) declare que, comme 
precedemment, il n'est pas d'avis que l'on vote 
sans avoir etudie la proposition convenahlement 
et en detail. Les suggestions du representant de 
l'Union Sud-Africaine necessitent un examen. On 
ne connait pas encore Ies raisons qui peuvent 
justifier une reduction de 10 pour cent. 

M. JACKLIN (Union Sud-Africaine) demande au 
representant de la France de limiter sa proposition 
a une reduction symholique de 25.000 dollars qui, 
espere-t-il, sera acceptee par Ie Secretaire general 
adjoint. 

M. MAYER (France) explique qu'il n'a pas choisi 
au hasard Ie chiffre qu'il a propose : Ie montant 
des previsions pour Ia Division chargee des pre­
visions et de l'organisation atteint 99.075 dollars. 
Cette Division parait superflue et ses fonctions 
pourraient etre remplies par Ie Cahinet du Direc­
teur ou par le Cabinet du Secretaire general 
adjoint. M. Mayer declare qu'il n'a pas eu 
l'intention d'attaquer l'activite du Departement, 
mais il estime que son fonctionnement manque de 
souplesse et que son personnel est trop nomhreux. 
II consent a limiter sa proposition de reduction 
a 25.000 dollars. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) declare qu'il s'oppose 
au principe d'une reduction, quel qu'en soit le 

177 
12 



principle an dwould not vote without an explan­
ation of the effect of a reduction. 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland) agreed \vith the 
representative of the Netherlands that it was 
difficult to enter into a discussion without ade­
quate information. As in the case of other 
departments, there was scope for savings. 

It was not clear why the stafi of the Bureau of 
Personnel should be increased, in view of the 
fact that almost all vacancies in the Secretariat 
had been filled and a certain stability reached. 

Discussion of the estimates should be postponed 
until information regarding geographical distri­
bution had been supplied by the Secretariat. 

Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-Gencral in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
explained that there would be a deerease of 
approximately 100 posts in the Bureau of 
Personnel, as compared with the peak figure for 
1947. The increase in the Office of the Director 
of that Bureau affected only the lower grades and 
was due to the fact that the typing pool had been 
incorporated in that Office. 

Referring to the French proposal, he askecl how 
the budget would be prepared if that Division, 
which was the very heart of the Bureau, were 
eliminatecl. 

Mr. MAYER (France) emphasized that he had not 
proposed the elimination of the Division which 
preparecl the budget. He had proposed that the 
functions of the Organization and Estimates 
Division should he transferrecl to the Executive 
Offices of the Department or to the Office of the 
Assistant Secretary-General. 

Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
explained that, in clescrihing the Division, he 
should have saicl that it made buclgetary 
performance possible. Actually, the buclget 
was prepared in the Administrative and 
Budgetary Division. The Organization anel 
Estimates Division maintained liaison with the 
specialized agencies, studieel the functions and the 
size of the departments during the year ancl 
prepared the allotments from the budget. Its 
functions coulel not as yet be distributeel among 
the various clepartments, which would certainly 
demancl increased stafi for that purpose. He 
hopeel, however, that in due course the work might 
he so transferred. 

In reply to l\Ir. JACKLI:-< (Union of South Africa), 
who asked whether the Assistant Secretary­
General accepteel his compromise proposal, 
Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in charge 
of Administrative and Financial Services) statecl 
that he woulel gladly do so if the particular activ­
ities in which a reduction was desired wcre 
specified. 

In reply to Mr. KATz-SucHY (Polanel), who 
asked whether various elivisions or sections of (a) 
the Bureau of Personnel and (b) the Bureau of the 
Comptroller could not be combined, ~Ir. PRICE 

montant, et qu'il ne prenelra pas part au vote 
avant qu'on lui ait explique Ies effets qu'elle 
aurait. 

M. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) reconnait, avec le 
representant eles Pays-Bas, qu'il est diffici~e 
d'entamer une discussion sans posseder Ies rensei­
gnements necessaires. Comme c'est le cas pour 
d'autres elepartements, il est possible d'envisager 
cles economies. 

Les raisons pouvant justifier une augmentation 
du nombre des employes attaches au Service clu 
pcrsonnel n'apparaissent pas clairement puisqu'on 
a pourvu presque tous Ies postes vacants au Secre­
tariat et qu'on a atteint une certaine stabilite. 

On devrait ajourner l'examen des previsions 
jusqu'a ce que le Secretariat fournisse des rensei­
gnements sur la base geographique du recrutement. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire general adjoint charge 
des Services administratifs et financiers) explique 
qu'il y aurait, par rapport au maximum atteint 
en 194 7, une reeluction el' environ cent postes au 
Service elu personnel. L'augmentation prevue 
pour le Cabinet clu Directeur de ce Service 
n'interesse que Ies classes inferieures et s'explique 
par le rattachement a ce Cahinet des ser>ices 
clactylographiques. 

Se referant a la proposition frall(;aise, M. Price 
demanele comment on pourrait preparer le buelget 
si l'on supprimait la Division dont on a parle, 
qui est le creur meme ele ce Service. 

M. MAYER (France) precise qu'il n'a pas propose 
la suppression ele la Division qui prepare le buelget. 
II a propose que Ies fonctions ele la Division 
chargee cles previsions et de l'organisation soient 
transferees, soit aux Services aclministratifs du 
Departement, soit au Cabinet du Secretaire general 
adjoint. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire general adjoint charge 
des services administratifs et financiers) explique 
que, pour definir le fonctionnement de la Division. 
il aurait du ineliquer qu'elle permettait d'obtenir 
eles resultats d'orelre budgetaire. En realite, le 
buelget est prepare par la Division ele l'aelminis­
tration clu buelget. La Division chargee cles 
previsions et de l' organisation assure la liaison 
avec Ies institutions specialisees, etuelie Ies fonc­
tions et l' effectif eles clepartements au cours de 
l'annee et prepare l'affectation des sommes 
prevues au budget. Ses fonctions ne sauraient. 
pour l'instant, etre reparties entre Ies elivers depar­
tements dont il fauelrait alors certainement aug­
menter le personnel. M. Price espere cependant que 
ce transfert de fonctions pourra s'effectuer au 
moment convenable. 

Reponelant a M. JACKLIN (Union Sud-Afri­
caine) qui a elemande si le Secretaire general 
acljoint acceptait le compromis propose par sa 
delegation, M. PRICE (Secretaire general adjoint 
charge des services administratifs et financiers) 
cleclare qu'il serait heureux de le faire si l'on 
precisait Ies domaines particuliers dans lesquels 
on desire proceder a eles reductions. 

En reponse a la elemande de M. KATZ-SUCHY 
(Pologne) sur la possibilite de combiner eventuel­
lement differentes elivisions ou sections a) du 
Service du personnel, et b) du Service du Con-

178 



(Assistant Secretary-General incharge of Admin­
istrative and Financial Services) stated that as 
regards the former, some consolidation had already 
taken place, and more might be made in due 
course. The possible incorporation of the Health 
Clinic in the Services Division was under consider­
ation, though it was not certain that any great 
saving would result. 

As regards the Bureau of the Comptroller, the 
Audit Division should in his view have a certain 
independence, but the possibility of combining 
other divisions was being studied. 

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) remarked that the present 
structure of the Department, which had been 
approved by the General Assembly, was based on 
a certain conception of administration. Though 
other conceptions existed, it was not possible to 
alter the structure on budgetary grounds. 

The Committee adopted lhe French proposal to 
redzzce ihe estimates of the Department of Adminis­
trative and Financial Services by $25,000 by 
twenty-three votes to twelve, with seven abstentions. 

The Committee considered section 18. 

The CHAIRMAN explained that the reduction 
of the original estimates for the Information and 
Correspondent Centres from $855,102 to $600,000 
as recommended by the Advisory Committee, had 
been accepted by the Secretary-General. 

Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
outlined the activities that would be curtailed as a 
result of the reduction : the proposed establish­
ment of seven information centres or corres­
pondent information centres would be suspended, 
while the opening of eight other centres would be 
postponed for varying periods. The postpone­
ments and cancellations would produce a saving 
of $255,527. 

The Hon. K. G. YouNGER (United Kingdom) 
observed that there existed two conceptions of the 
purposes of the centres : the one, that they should 
constitute no more than a link with headquarters ; 
the other, that they should be a more high­
powered organization in charge of an official of 
fairly high grade, with a staff representing partic­
ular functions, such as radio experts or film 
expert<>. 

Referring to a communication from Viscount 
Cecil to the Secretary-General, which had been 
read during the discussion of the information 
programme, he pointed out that the burden of the 
complaint had been that it was difficult to obtain 
the official documents. The most important 
function of the centres should be to serve as 
bookshops, where those interested in interna­
tional affairs might find the documents or have 
them procured within a reasonable time. 

It seemed doubtful whether, apart from excep­
tional cases, there was need for experts on films, 

tröleur, M. PRICE (Secretaire general adjoint 
charge des services administratifs et financiers) 
declare, en ce qui concerne le premier, qu'on a 
deja procede a une certaine unification et qu'il 
sera possible d'unifier plus encore en temps voulu. 
On examine en ce moment le rattachement ele 
l' Infirmerie a la Division des services, hien qu'il 
ne soit pas certain qu'une economie sensible en 
doive resulter. 

En ce qui concerne le Service du Contröleur, 
M. Price estime que la Division des verifications 
devrait jouir d'une certaine independance ; mais 
on etudie Ia possibilite de faire fusionner certaines 
autres divisions. 

M. MACHADO (Bresil) fait observer que la struc­
ture actuelle du Departement, que l' Assemblee 
generale a approuvee, est fondee sur une certaine 
conception de l'administration. II se peut qu'on ait 
d'autres conceptions, mais ii n'est pas possible 
de modifier cette structure pour des motifs buelge­
taires. 

La Commission adopte, par vingt-trois voix pozzr, 
dozzze voix contre et sept abstentions, la proposition 
fram;aise tendant a rCduire de 25.000 dollars les 
previsions de depenses du Departement des services 
administralifs et financiers. 

La Commission passe a l'examen du chapitre 18. 

Le PRESIDENT explique que la rectuction ele 
855.102 dollars a 600.000 dollars des prevision-; 
initiales du budget des centres d'information et 
correspondants, recommandee par la Commission 
consultative, a ete approuvee par le Secretaire 
general. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire general adjoint charge des 
services administratifs et financiers) enumere la 
reduction que causerait cette compression dans 
l'activite des centres : la creation proposee de 
sept centres d'information ou Bureau de corres­
pondants serait laissee en suspens et, en meme 
temps, l'ouverture de huit autres centres serait 
retardee pour des periodes de plus ou moins longue 
durce. L'economie realisee du fait de ces sus­
pensions et annulations se monterait a 255.527 
dollars. 

M. YouNGER (Royaume-Uni) fait observer 
qu'on peut comprendre de deux fac;ons l'objet 
de ces centres : ou hien, ils ne seraient rien de plus 
que des organes de liaison avec le Siege ; ou hien, 
ils constitueraient des organisations beaucoup 
plus puissantes, sous la direction d'un fonction­
naire de grade relativement eleve, et groupant 
un personnel charge de fonctions speciales, par 
exemple, des experts en radio ou en cinema. 

Rappelant une communication du Vicomte 
Cecil au Secretaire general, dont il a ete donne 
Ieeture au cours de la discussion du programme 
de l'information, l'orateur fait remarquer que le 
principal objet de cette reclamation etait la 
difficulte que l'on eprouve a se procurer Ies docu­
ments officiels. Les fonctions Ies plus importantes 
des centres doivent etre de servir de librairies, 
oii Ies personnes qui s'interessent aux problemes 
internationaux pourront trouver Ies documents 
ou se Ies procurer dans Ies delais raisonnables. 

II semble douteux qu'il faille, sauf dans des cas 
exceptionnels, rattacher de maniere permanente 

179 



radio or other subjects to be permanently attached 
to the centres. 

He suggested that, where there existed a 
regional office, as at Geneva, the centre should 
have a parent function. In that way offices in 
other capitals easily accessible from the principal 
centre could have smaller staffs and more modest 
functions. 

Mr. GJESDAL (Secretariat) pointed out that 
official documentation had so far been a function, 
not of the Department of Publie Information, 
but of another department, though arrangements 
were under discussion for transferring such activ­
ities in so far as they could be combined with the 
functions of the centres. It was proposed also 
to transfer the Sales Section to the Department 
of Publie Information, which hoped to be able 
to deal with all the requests for official documents. 

There were only two centres with specific film 
and radio sub-offices : the one in London, the 
other in the proposed office in Moscow. 

The Department aimed at all-round rather than 
specialized staffs, and the bookshops to which 
the United Kingdom representative referred were 
a part of its programme. 

The principal functions of the Geneva Office 
had been connected with serving the meetings 
of commissions, though in the field of radio it had 
been able to promote liaison with a number of 
countries. 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) inquired whether 
the various items of expenditure for the infor­
mation centres which appeared in sections 22-27 of 
part IV (Common Services) of the budget estimates 
for 1948 were, by implication, being discussed 
together with section 18. The items totalled 
approximately $250,000 and were apparently an 
addition to the estimates in section 18. 

In regard to the matter raised by the United 
Kingdom representative, he called attention to the 
fact that many sales agents of United Nations 
publications, whose names appeared on the back 
of the Advisory Committee's report, were under­
taking the distribution of documents. It was not 
clear that the need for new bookshops existed. 

Mr. G.JESDAL (Secretariat) explained that, when 
the budget estimates were being prepared, it had 
been felt that it would be helpful to the Fifth 
Committee if they were set out with special 
reference to related fields. The items mentioned 
by the representative of the Netherlands were 
listed separately for comparison with similar items 
that applied to the whole United Nations. 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) remarked that it was 
his understanding that, in accepting section 18 in 
principle, the Committee had already accepted the 
additional sums under sections 22 to 27 that 
related to the Information Centres. 

aux centres des experts en matiere de cinema ou 
de radio, ou en toute autre matiere. 

L' orateur indique que, lorsqu'il existe un Bureau 
regional, comme par exemple a Geneve, le centre 
devrait jouer Ie röle de maison-mere ; ainsi, Ies 
bureaux situes dans d'autres capitales, facilement 
accessibles du centre principal, pourraient n'avoir 
qu'un personnel plus reduit et des activites plus 
restreintes. 

M. GJESDAL (Secretariat) signale que la docu­
mentation officielle n'a pas fait jusqu'ici partie des 
attributions du Departement de l'information, 
mais qu' elle relevait d'un autre departement. 
Toutefois, on envisage actuellement le transfert 
de ces fonctions dans la mesure ou elles peuvent 
etre combinees avec celles des centres. On se 
propose aussi de transferer la Section des ventes 
au Departement de l'information, qui espere 
pouvoir s' occuper de toutes Ies demandes de 
documents officiels. 

Deux centres seulement comportent des bureaux 
specialement destines aux films et a Ia radio : 
l'un a Londres, l'autre au centre que l'on se propose 
d'ouvrir a Moscou. 

Le Departement cherche a avoir un personnel 
pouvant s'occuper de toutes Ies questions plutöt 
qu'un personnel specialise, et Ies librairies dont a 
parle Ie representant du Royaume-Uni font partie 
de son programmc. 

Les principales attributions du Bureau de 
Geneve ont consiste a assurer Ies reunions de com­
missions, quoique, dans Ie domaine de Ia radio, 
il ait ete en mesure de favoriser Ia liaison avec 
un certain nombre de pays. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) demande si Ies divers 
postes de depenses pour Ies centres d'information, 
qui figurent dans Ies chapitres 22-27 du titre IV 
(charges communes), des Previsions de depenses 
pour 1948 sont discutes automatiquement en 
meme temps que le chapitre 18. Ces postes repre­
sentent un total d'environ 250.000 dollars qui 
semblent venir s'ajouter aux previsions figurant 
au chapitre 18. 

En ce qui concerne la question soulevee par Ie 
representant du Royaume-Uni, M. Burger attire 
l'attention de Ia Commission sur Ie fait que 
plusieurs agents de vente des publications des 
Nations Unies dont Ies noms figurent au dos du 
rapport du Comite consultatif se chargent de la 
distribution de documents. Le besoin de librairies 
nouvelles n'apparalt pas d'une maniere evidente. 

M. GJESDAL (Secretariat) explique qu'en prepa­
rant Ies previsions de depenses, on a estime que, 
si on Ies disposait de maniere a faire ressortir 
Ies rapports entre sujets voisins, cela faciliterait 
la tåche de Ia Cinquieme Commission. Les postes 
dont a parle Ie representant des Pays-Bas sont 
enumcres separement pour pouvoir etre compares 
avec des postes similaires qu'on retrouve dans 
toute l'Organisation. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) fait remarquer que, 
selon lui, Ia Commission, en acceptant en principe 
Ie chapitre 18, a deja approuve Ies credits supple­
mentaires prevus aux chapitres 22 a 27 qui se 
rapportent aux centrcs d'information. 

180 



Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
RepuiJlics) felt that it was difficult to discuss 
various items separately when all related to the 
same services. Expenditure connected with the 
information centres should Le examined as a 
whole. 

He called the Committee's attention to the fact 
that the reductions enumerated in the revised 
estimates were stated as global reductions, and 
he suggested that the Secretariat should be 
requested to present a detailed version of the 
budget showing the reductions both in itemized 
and in global form. 

The meeting rose at 1.14 p.m. 

SEVENTIETH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Saturday, 
18 October 1947, at 2.30 p.m. 

Chairman : Justice Sir Fazl ALI (lndia). 

33. Financial administration of the 
budget of the United Nations; 
consideration of the budgetary 
implications of the establishment 
of a General Assembly Special 
Committee on the Greek Ques· 
tion (documents AJC.Sj 170 and 
AjC.Sj 172) 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that only one 
item had been placed on the agenda, since it 
was essential that discussion of that item should 
be completed at that meeting. The Committee 
would sit for as Iong as was necessary for the 
purpose. 

The representatives should confme themselves 
to the budgetary aspect. The political aspect 
had been discussed in another Committee, and 
opportunity would be given for discussion of 
both aspects in the plenary meetings of the 
General Assembly. 

Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
explained that, in drawing up the estimate, 
the Secretariat had followed the experience of 
the Balkan Commission of Investigation, which 
had been the same size. The cost for a stay 
of four and one-half months had been something 
over $200,000. 

The estimate for the Special Committee had 
been prepared on the assumption that, if the 
General Assembly adopted the resolution, that 
Committee would begin its work within thirty 
days. Accordingly, a part of the estimate 
related to 1947, but the bulk to 1948. 

Mr. lsPAHANI (Pakistan) observed that, in 
principle, he accepted the need for a budget. 
It was not possible to forecast the term of the 
Committee's work : it might be of two or three 
months' duration ; equally it might continue until 
the following session of the Genera~ Assembly. 

M. RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia~ 
listes sovietiques) juge difficile de discuter sepa­
rcment Ies divers articles, alors que tous se 
rapportent aux memes services. II y a lieu d'exa­
miner dans lcur ensemble toutes Ies depenses 
afferentes aux centres d'information. 

II attire l'attention de la Commission sur le 
fait que Ies reductions enumerees dans Ies 
previsions revisees sont considerees comme des 
reductions globales, et il propose d'inviter le Secre­
tariat a presenter un etat detaiHe du budget, oi.t 
figureraient Ies reductions a la fois par article 
et dans leur ensemble. 

La seance est levee a 1:3 h. 14. 

SOIXANTE-DIXI~ME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New- York, 
le samedi 18 ociobre 1947, tl 14 h. 30. 

President: Sir Fazl ALI (lnde). 

33. Gestion du budget des Nations 
Unies; etude des incidences bud­
getaires de Ia creation d'une Com­
mission speciale de I'Assemblee 
generale pour Ia question grecque 
(documents AjCSj 170 et AJC.Sj 
172) 

Le PRI§:siDENT explique que l'on n'a inscrit 
qu'un seul point a l'ordre du jour parce qu'il est 
indispensable d'epuiser la discussion au cours de 
la presente seance. La seance durera aussi long­
temps qu'il faudra pour y parvenir. 

Les representants ne devront examiner que 
l'aspect budgetaire de la question. Une autre 
commission a discute l'aspect politique et l'occa­
sion se presentera d' examiner Ies deux aspecls a la 
fois en seance pleniere de l'Assemblee gene1a1e. 

M. PRicE (Secretaire general adjoint charge des 
Services administratifs et financiers) explique que, 
pour ses previsions, le Secretariat s'est inspire de 
l'exemple de la Commission d'enquete pour Ies 
incidents de la frontiere grecque dont l'impor­
tance numerique etait la meme. Les frais d'un 
sejour de quatre mois et demi avaient ete, pour 
cette commission, d'un peu plus de 200.000 dollars. 

Dans le calcul des previsions relatives a la 
Commission speciale, on est parti de l'hypothese 
que, si l' Assemblee generale adopte la resolution, 
la Commission commencerait ses travaux dans 
Ies trente jours. C'est pourquoi une partie des 
previsions porle sur 1947, mais l' essentiel porte 
sur 1948. 

M. lsPAHANI (Pakistan) dcclare reconnaitre en 
principe la necessite ele l' etablissement d'un 
budget. II n'est pas possible de prevoir la duree 
des travaux de la Commission ; ils pourront etre 
de deux ou trois mois, mais ils pourront aussi hien 
se prolonger jusqu'a la session prochaine de 

181 




